
 
From: Allen, Jennifer (02) <Jennifer.Allen2@balfourbeatty.com>  
Sent: 28 June 2021 14:33 
To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 211357 - The Brookfield School Land Drainage 
 
Hi Charlotte,  
 
I can confirm that the maintenance information provided in the attached email and 
confirmation that filter chambers will be used within the drainage system is will be sufficient 
for us to have no objections to the proposed development plans. I think it would be a good 
idea if they updated the drainage drawings to include the filter chambers so they can be 
used as reference if/when pp is granted. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jenny 
 
Jennifer Allen 
  
Assistant Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public 
Realm 

M: 07849 570146 | E: jennifer.allen2@balfourbeatty.com 
(Please note that due to working from home, I have poor mobile signal, therefore email is the best form of 
contact) 

  
Balfour Beatty Living Places | Unit 3, Thorn Business Park | Rotherwas | Hereford | HR2 6JT 
   
Download the :  Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk 

Assessment (Level 1) 

 
From: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 June 2021 18:03 
To: Allen, Jennifer (02) <Jennifer.Allen2@balfourbeatty.com> 
Subject: FW: 211357 - The Brookfield School Land Drainage 
 
Hi Jennifer, 
 
Please see agent’s email below and response attached.  Do you want a formal recon, or 
given the narrow nature of the remit will an email suffice? 
 
Many thanks 
Charlotte 
 
From: Renata Camargo <RCamargo@mcbains.co.uk>  
Sent: 22 June 2021 17:00 
To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 211357 - The Brookfield School Land Drainage 
 
Hello Charlotte 
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Please find our response to Land Drainage comments attached and let us know if you 
require anything further. 
  
Many thanks, 
  
Renata  
  

 

Renata Camargo   
Project Leader 
26 Finsbury Square, London EC2A 1DS 
T +44(0)20 7786 7900 M 07566 287 590  
E rcamargo@mcbains.co.uk 

 

 

From: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 June 2021 15:49 
To: Renata Camargo <RCamargo@mcbains.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: 211357 - The Brookfield School 
  
Good afternoon Renata, 
  
Please find attached the Land Drainage comments. Two matters remain outstanding and 
need to be clarified prior to determination.  I look forward to receiving your response 
shortly. 
  
Regards 

Charlotte 

  
Charlotte Atkins 

 
 

Charlotte Atkins LLB (Hons) MA, MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer - Major Applications Team                                             
Economy and Place Directorate 
Development Management 
  
Personal Contact Details:                                               
01432 
260536                                                                                                                              
Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk 
  
Main Council Switchboard:  
01432 260000 
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General Planning Enquiries: 
planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk 
  

   
  

 
  
Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-Mail? 
  
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any 
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from 
being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies 
of it. 
  
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this message and in any attachment(s) is solely for the use of the 

intended recipient(s). It may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the message and then 
destroy this message. You must not directly or indirectly use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any 
part of this message if you are not the intended recipient(s). Any views or opinions expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily represent those of McBains.  
Although McBains operates anti-virus programmes, it does not accept responsibility for any viruses 
being passed or for any data or damage caused by any mail or data contained therein. E-mails maybe 
monitored by McBains for operational or business reasons.  

After five years of construction, we've built a state-of-the-art facility for the engineers 

of tomorrow. Check it out here.  

 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use 

of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the 

contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 

please notify the sender and destroy it. 'Think before you print - please do not print 

this email unless you really need to' Balfour Beatty plc is registered in England as a 

public limited company; Registered No: 395826; Registered Office: 5 Churchill 

Place, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HU Warning: Although the company has taken 

reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other malware are present in this email, 

the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use 

of this email or attachments.  
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